Hiep Nguyen

FILED 4/10/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 02582-2023
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good morning Dale,

Hiep Nguyen

Monday, April 10, 2023 8:42 AM

Dale Buys

Hong Wang

RE: Docket No. 20220146-PU - Title Change due to Utility name change

Per your request, the docket title has been updated to reflect Peoples Gas System, Inc.'s name change.

Thank you,

Commission Deputy Clerk II
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard
Tazllahassee,
Phone: (850)

Oak Boulevard

From: Dale Buys <DBuys@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 8:36 AM

To: Hiep Nguyen <HNguyen@psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Docket No. 20220146-PU - Title Change due to Utility name change

Hiep,

Please change the title of Docket No. 20220146-PU from “Joint application for authority to issue and sell securities for
year ending December 31, 2023, by Tampa Electric Company and Peoples Gas System.” to “Joint application for
authority to issue and sell securities for year ending December 31, 2023, by Tampa Electric Company and Peoples Gas
System, Inc.” The Docket title change is necessary to reflect the new name of Peoples Gas System, Inc.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Dale R. Buys

Public Utilities Supervisor

Division of Accounting and Finance

Florida Public Service Commission
dbuys@psc.state.fl.us

850-413-6536





